

MINUTES
LEAD HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
March 15, 2023

CALL TO ORDER: 5:07 p.m.

ROLL CALL: Present: Smith and Pagel via phone. Meidinger, Fuller, Stewart, Nevin.
Absent: Deibert.
City of Lead: Dennis Schumacher
Guests: Levi Wilson, Forrest Wilson

APPROVE MINUTES: M/Nevin S/Fuller with correction: Date of prior meeting, Fuller to provide correct language regarding matching grant. (Not received as of date of April meeting.)

PERMITS: None. Schumacher verified that Aspire had prior approval for all signage.

OLD BUSINESS: City Walking Tours: Smith provided update re routes.
Neighborhood Meetings: Tabled until spring.
Historic Lead FB Page: Meidinger provided update.
Cultural Day 2023: Posters are done and being distributed. Home tours of select houses are being considered. The question was raised of whether we should include poetry with the musical event, as we are down to 4 performers. We could include a poem and song written by Badger Clark. We need to concentrate on marketing our event. Contact Mile Up Marketing, South Dakota Magazine, Butte County Magazine. Schumacher will investigate a calendar listing in the Municipalities magazine.
Meidinger will contact Tyson mining regarding possible sponsorship and lobby space for art display. She will also meeting with Gilt Edge regarding sponsorship.
Brochures: No more have been distributed.
Arcadia Book Publishers: Tabled until end of May.
Mile Up Marketing Website Changes: We are not moving forward.
Flavor of Lead Books: No report.
Thomas Grier Day: Tabled until April meeting.
Comprehensive Plan Update: Questionnaire is complete and will be made available to residents to fill out.

New Business:

Meeting with Wainman: It was explained that there is a surplus of money allocated to the HPC. The money from the sale of the Cotton House is still available. M/F S/Nevin to increase HPC reserve to \$70,000.

Sign Replacements: Didactic signage throughout the city will be replaced due to deterioration. Contrary to Commissioner Klein, this will be a city expense.

Treasurer Position: Request that Schumacher obtain a monthly budget report.

SDPB Meeting: Meidinger arranged a meeting with Luca Roti to discuss Lead preservation as a part of their upcoming documentary on Lead.

Grant Proposal 2024: Needs to be submitted in April. Discussion re ideas for next year's event.

Questions from Visitors: They purchased the property at 822 West Main and wanted any photos. Smith gave them the history of the house.

Adjourn: 6:56 pm. No tour this evening.

Next meeting in 5/19/23 at 5:00 pm.